BRYMBO



CYNGOR CYMUNED COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Bethan M Hughes Clerk and Financial Officer

15 Chestnut Avenue Wrexham LL12 7HS

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BRYMBO COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY 12th NOVEMBER 2024 AT BRYMBO SPORTS AND SOCIAL COMPLEX.

Present Chair- Cllr P Rogers (also CBC)

Brymbo Ward- Councillors, D Ashworth, K Mathews, W Martin, S Rawlinson, and C Williams.

Tanyfron Ward- Councillor C Harris.

Bwlchgwyn Ward- Councillors K Peacock, M Peacock, and J Williams.

Apologies Cllrs J Garston, J Phelen, G Hughes, J Barton, and CBC G Brown.

The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday October 8th, 2024, were confirmed as a true record, and signed by the Chair.

DECLARATION OF INTEREST-Cllr C Harris- Planning Application

Police reports had been received and circulated to members prior to the meeting.

2 COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCILLOR'S REPORTS

CBC Rogers opened by saying that only Llewelyn Road had met the criteria for resurfacing. He told members that during the heavy rain part of the bridge between Tanyfron and Coedpoeth had washed away. Between Station Road and Lodge, solar lighting was due to be installed. He said that Street scene would be working in the area as there were issues that needed to be dealt with over the coming months. There were planning issues in the system because of numerous land sales in the area. The Chair said that there were issues surrounding the lease with St Mary's Church in Brymbo. The fencing off graves had not been well received and he believed that fixing the slates on the roof should be a priority as money had been found to remove a stained-glass window at a great cost. CBC Rogers said that he was now dealing with the Bishop's PA and the St Asaph office rather than the Vicar. He said that with regards to the lease the Church had moved the goalposts, and it was becoming increasingly more difficult to meet the terms of the lease.

CBC said that Brymbo Sports and Social Complex had received a sum of money from Taylor Wimpey as a result of agreeing to use some land as a staff car park while the building ofd the estate was on going. He said that this was positive news for the Club which would benefit from this.

3. ROADS

No additional information.

4. BUS SHELTER SERVICES AND STOPS

No further information.

5. PLAYING FIELDS AND PLAYGROUNDS

No further information.

6. LIGHTING

The Chair reminded members that two quotes had been received for new columns on Min y Graig and Bryn y FFynnon. The quotes had been extremely expensive as the power supply was the problem. The Chair had met with Mega Electrical, and they had suggested the lamps be replaced as the power supply had always been a problem from when they were first put installed. The cost of this would be £680.00 for Bryn y Ffynnon and £1975.00 for Min y Graig. Cllr Mathews proposed, and Cllr Martin seconded that the CC should replace the lamps rather than the columns. A vote was taken. All were in favour.

7. CHRISTMAS LIGHTS/EVENTS

The Chair said that the Christmas lights were up in preparation for the Christmas event. A decision had been made to donate £200.00 to the Round Table as they had organised a Father Christmas float for the villages. This would cover any expense occurred. The Chair said that there was work to be done over the next 3 weeks in preparation for the event which was to take place the last Saturday in November.

8. PLANNING

VARIATION OF CONDITION 5 OF PLANNING PERMISSION P/2003/1042 TO AMEND HEIGHT OF FENCING THE OLD MISTAL VRON FARM LLEWELYN ROAD VRON TANYFRON

P/2024/1484- No observations. Declaration of Interest Cllr Harris.

9. BWLCHGWYN TENNIS COURTS

Cllr M Peacock told members that the tennis courts were complete apart from a full line coating that would take place when the weather was drier. He said that there had been speculation by some residents in the villages that a change of use was needed from Fields in Trust. Cllr M Peacock said that he had contacted Fields in Trust and had received confirmation that this was not needed. He said that the booking system was up and running which was part of the agreement with the Lawn Tennis Assoc. who part funded the works. He said that free coaching sessions were going to be offered which would benefit the village. He said that he had received objections from a small number of residents however the Chair pointed out that a consultation had been made and tennis courts where what most residents had requested.

10. ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

83	B HUGHES REFUND ANNUAL DOMAIN FEE	129.60
84	SCOTTISH POWER YOUTH CONTAINER	80.46
85	SCOTTISH POWER ENERGY	1136.27
86	SHERRATT 12967 BRON GREEN	348.60
87	SCOTTISH POWER TYF MUGA	204.32
88	SCOTTISH POWER BRON GREEN	172.59
89	B HUGHES SALARY	*
90	BVHA YOUTH	80.00
91	WXM ROUND TABLE SANTA FLOAT	200.00
92	INLAND REV TAX/NI	1099.57

The meeting closed at 7.50 p.m.

Signed Chair